
 

MEMO 
 

DATE:   February 26, 2026 
 

TO:   Finance and Administrative Services   
   
 

FROM:   Tara Vicckies, Manager, Operational Accounting 
 

SUBJECT:  Staffing Announcement – Antoine Issa  

 

 
I’m very pleased to share that Antoine (Tony) Issa has accepted the position of Accounts 
Receivable Analyst (Student Collections) within Operational Accounting. Tony will be 
joining us effective Monday, March 2, 2026. 
 
Tony comes to the team with strong experience from his role as a Financial Aid Officer, 
where he has worked extensively with students on financial matters, account discrepancies, 
and complex funding‑related issues. He brings a strong service mindset, excellent 
communication skills, and a solid understanding of the student lifecycle and the financial 
processes that support it. 
 
In addition to his College experience, Antoine also has banking and financial services 
experience, which included exposure to account monitoring, privacy compliance, and 
working with third-party collections. 
 
He has also completed finance related certifications, along with Certificate in Project 
Management and a BA in Communication Arts, giving him a strong foundation in both 
analytical work and structured decision making. His blend of financial knowledge, customer 
service experience, and clear communication skills will make him a strong fit for our team 
and for the student facing nature of this role. 
 
Please join me in welcoming Tony to the Finance team — we’re excited to have him on 
board. 
 
If you have any questions, please do not hesitate to reach out to myself at 
vicckit@algonquincollege.com  
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